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Burnaby
COMMITTEE REPORT
TO: MEMBERS OF COUNCIL DATE: 2008 February 26
FROM: MAYOR DEREK R. CORRIGAN

SUBJECT: LMLGA ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CONFERENCE

PURPOSE: Seek approval for members of Council to attend Conference on 2008 May 7 - 9

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Councillors Gary Begin, Pietro Calendino, Sav Dhaliwal and Mayor Derek
Corrigan be authorized to attend the LMLGA Annual General Meeting and
Conference to be held 2008 May 7 - 9 in Whistler and that expenses be paid by the
City of Burnaby.

REPORT

The Lower Mainland Local Government Association will be holding its annual general meeting
and conference in Whistler from 2008 May 7 to 9. The conference will include consideration of
resolutions for endorsement and provide an opportunity to participate in workshops,
presentations and networking with other local government officials with a particular emphasis on
issues and concerns specific to the Lower Mainland.

The estimated cost for attendance at the Conference is $800 each.
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Derek R. Co gan,
MAYOR
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